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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 12:08 PM


To: Barbara Byrne


Subject: DCC matrix


See link, enclosure 1, to insert the title in the Delta section.


https://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/publications/Central_Valley/Water%20Operations/Operations,%20Cr


iteria%20and%20Plan/2_28_2014_nmfs_march_contingency_plan_response_letter_and_enclosures.pdf


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


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
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

